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Addendum No. 4 
 

Issued: August 12, 2021 
 

RFP-2021- 18 
SOLAR + STORAGE ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION 

(EPC) 
 

Addendum No. 4 consists of: Questions & Answers 
 

The RFP documents for this work are revised as noted herein. All such revisions become a part 
of the work and shall be factored into your submission. No consideration will be allowed for extras 
due to the Proponent not being familiar with this Addendum. 

 
Please be advised of the following Questions & Answers regarding RFP-2021-18 Solar + Storage 
Engineering Procurement And Construction (EPC) including those from the August 9, 2021 
Proponent Briefing: 
 

1. Will we need to supply the 25 kV transformer as part of our offering?   

The Contractor is to supply and install dual voltage transformers 8kV/25kV for BESS, PV and 

station service. 

2. At one point I read that the following parameters were going to be needed for the inverter: 
o 3ms command latency requirement 
o 2ms full step response requirement. 
Is there flexibility in this requirement?  

Proponents may propose inverters with different latency and step response times. However, this 
is left to the sole discretion of the District to accept or reject the solution.  

3. The civil scope includes lump sum pricing for site work.  Is there a topographical survey to base 
quantities on?  

A topographical survey was not completed. The Successful Proponent is expected to complete 
the detailed topographical survey in accordance with Appendix A, Section 9.2.   
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4. As we are to provide a lump sum price for the civil and there will be some areas with significant 
fill, can we assume the fill quantities are an estimate?  And is there a way to provide quantities 
so all Proponents have the same estimate to propose from? 
 
The District is unable to provide any quantities of material that may be required to complete the 
scope of work. Proponents are expected to complete the scope of work based upon their design 
requirements and lump sum pricing.   
 
Proponents could use available information such as Google Earth (Appendix A, Annex D), 
Geotechnical Report (Appendix A, Annex B), and the Environmental Report (Appendix A, Annex 
E), etc. Proponents may choose to visit the site at their own cost to obtain any further information. 
 

5. Is there a list of prospective Proponents? We would like to provide a bid for ESS to prospective 
Proponents.  

The District is not maintaining a list of prospective Proponents.  Refer also to Addendum 1 
question 2. 

6. What is your Contract Demand with FortisBC?  

This information will not be provided at this time. 

7. You mentioned demand charges.   Can you provide the particulars of the tariff?   Is that 
transmission or energy? Is the contract with Fortis?  what rate scheme??  

RFP Appendix C, Annex B which provides the Rate Schedule 40. 

8. Will alternate inverter sizes be considered providing they remain string inverters? 

Yes, provided that all criteria are met.   

Individual inverter sizes were not prescribed in the RFP, however, as noted in Appendix A, Annex 
A, the final parameters to be determined by EPC during detail design. 

9. To date, we have not completed such a project as a firm, but have employees who have 
completed such projects in the past and will be part of this project if we submit the proposal. They 
have completed several such projects independently (while working for a previous employer) and 
have detailed records of said projects. are we still eligible for completing a proposal with the 
credentials of our team members?  

The experience requirement as identified in RFP section 4.1 and 6.2.2 is a requirement of the 
lead or primary Proponent.  Proponent is defined as the person or entity that submits a Proposal 
to this RFP.   

It is up to potential Proponents to first determine if they have the requisite experience and to then 
demonstrate that experience in their Proposal should they choose to submit. 

10. What do the peak loads look like? 4.5MWHr at demand? 2 hours??  

Refer to Appendix C, Annex B, 2019 Load Data. Peak demand on feeder 449 is 3.5 MW in 2021. 
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11. Would a newly formed joint venture entity pass the mandatory experience requirements if the 
venture parties have the required combined experience?  

It is up to potential Proponents to first determine if they have the requisite experience as 
described in RFP sections 4.1 and 6.2.2 and to then demonstrate that experience in their 
Proposal should they choose to submit. 

12. For Alternative Submissions, is it preferred that we provide an optimized solution that meets the 
estimated $6M budget or maximized cost effectiveness for the proposed site area?  

Identification of the grant funding ($6M) was provided for information purposes and as stated in 
RFP Section 1.3 not all this funding is intended for this Project.  Refer also to RFP Section 2.6.  

It is the Districts’ preference that Proponents are mindful of the funding limit, and maximize the 
area used with a 1MW and BESS on the same site when submitting their Proposals.  

13. Will the answers given today on this meeting also be issued in an Addendum?  

Yes.  

14. Is there a maximum AC limit on the PV system that must be considered, or are we to ensure it is 
below the 2 MW AC of the BESS?  

No maximum AC limit.  The geographical area is the constraint. 

15. Is there a minimum number of battery inverters required for the BESS?  

In terms of quantity no, but it needs to meet the power ratings defined in Appendix A, Section 
B.4.  Could be one large unit or multiple smaller units. 

16. The biggest array with the minimum of 4.5MWh of storage is the intent, is 6 million 30% of the 
budget?  

$6M is not 30% of the budget.  Refer to RFP Section 2.6. 

The District has not prescribed a budget split between the solar and the BESS. 

17. For the BESS sizing is it preferred to oversize on day 1 to satisfy the End of Life power, or will 
augmentation throughout the life of the project be considered?  

Specified in Appendix C, Section 9, everything is to commence installation on day one. 

18. Is the O&M budget then included in the 6.0M?   

O&M is not part of the grant funding.  Refer also to question 12 above. 

The District will be evaluating proposed O&M costs. 

19. Will proven battery technologies other than Li-Ion be considered for acceptance?  

Li-Ion only. 
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20. Can the local network single line be provided please, including line conductor / length details, 
fortis transformer details and upstream short circuit info etc, be provided please?  

The District will not be providing this information at this time. 

21. Will FN participation be a factor in your scoring?  

No.  The District has an excellent working relationship with area First Nations and will ensure 
their participation in this Project. 

22. Do the batteries have to be placed in a container/enclosure or will alternate designs which meet 
environmental requirements be acceptable?  

Doesn’t have to be a single container, what is seen on Google Earth is conceptual.   Non-
containerized solutions that meet all the requirements in the scope and specification documents 
will be reviewed.  

23. COD of this project is slated for 2023, do we know when? I can’t recall seeing this.  

June 1, 2023, although earlier completion is encouraged. Refer to RFP Section 2.5 and Appendix 
C, Sections 9 and 10.7. 

24. Would DC coupling between the PV modules and BESS inverter be considered or is the intent 
to stay with AC coupled?  

As identified in RFP Section 2.1 the BESS and PV system are to be AC coupled. This is the only 
acceptable configuration for this Project. 

25. Is there a reason why only AC is considered?   

The District requires both systems to be able to operate independently. 

26. Will the SCADA/DER integration with Summerland as the grid operator?  

The connection is with the District.  The District is also currently working on a SCADA system 
which is a separate project. 

27. You mentioned 8 kV is that L-G or L-L?  

It is line to line. The District is in the midst of a conversion project going 25kV, therefore 
transformers will need dual voltage. 

28. is a site visit encouraged?  

The District will not be hosting a site meeting nor is a site visit required.   

Those wishing to walk the site on their own may do so. The test of humanity trail (not a District 
recognized trail) walks past the site. 
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29. Battery supplies are typically 12 to 24 month delivery, PV systems are more readily available, 
would a 2 stage approach be accepted for installation?  

As per Appendix C, section 9: “Submit pricing and scheduling based on the assumption that the 
solar PV and BESS scopes will begin at the same time, but that the solar portion will likely be 
completed first (i.e., as soon as possible) while the BESS may require a longer execution period, 
as battery chemistry is typically a longer-lead item. Final Project completion is to be no later than 
June 1, 2023; however, earlier completion, if possible, is encouraged.” 

30. Could Solar portion be completed 2022 and BESS following in 2023?  

See the answer to question 29. 

 

 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 4 


